

Golfmoor Athletic Association By-Laws

Amended on July 9, 2008

Article 1

The name of the organization is Golfmoor Baseball Association of Evansville, Indiana.

Article 2

The purpose of these leagues is to teach the fundamentals of baseball to our local youths. In the process we hope to promote good sportsmanship, team pride, and self esteem.

Article 3

Members

Membership shall include all parents, coaches and volunteers as well as each member of the executive board.

Article 4

Section 1: Meetings will be held on a monthly basis for nine months out of the year or as specified.

Section 2: Annual meetings will be held in October and all annual reports will be given. Election of

Officers will be held at this time.

Section 3: The fiscal year will be from October 1st through September 30.

Section 4: Quorum will be eight members.

Section 5: Simple majority is needed to pass any motion unless specified differently.

Article 5

Officers

Section 1: The officers elected shall be President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Secretary, Director of Concessions, Director of Fundraisers, Director of Sponsorships, Director of uniforms and trophies, Director of Facilities, Commissioner of Peewee, Commissioner of Shetland (t-ball/pitching machine), Commissioner of Pinto, Commissioner of Minor League, Commissioner of Major League and Commissioner of Pony.

Section 2: Duties of Officers:

President: It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings; to appoint all standing and special committees subject to the approval of his Officers; to be ex-officio member of all committees; to take necessary action to protect the interest of the association in any emergency which may arise between meetings; and to perform such other duties as usually pertain to the office of president.

Vice President: It shall be the duty of the Vice President to assist the President in overseeing all events that occur within the Golfmoor Baseball Association; to be the decision maker in the event the President cannot be reached; shall be willing to fulfill the office of President in the event that the President can no longer hold the office of

President.

Treasurer: It shall be the duty of the treasurer to collect all funds from the other members of the association and disburse such funds upon order of the association; to submit at the end of the fiscal year an audited financial statement; to turn over to his/her successor all funds on hand, with a detailed statement of same, together with all books, records and equipment pertaining to the office. He/she shall perform such other duties as usually pertains to this office.

Secretary: It shall be the duty of the secretary to keep the minutes of all business meetings; to keep an accurate record of all members present at each board meeting, to keep record of all roll call votes upon request; to notify all members of the board meetings; and to perform such other duties as usually pertain to this office.

Director of Concessions: It shall be the duty of director of concessions to organize the workers to work their shifts, order all supplies, collect all of the money each night at each concession and turn over to the treasurer.

Director of Fundraisers: It shall be the duty of the director of fundraisers to select several ideas for fundraisers and present to the board for a majority vote; to organize all fundraisers; to hand out and collect funds, and to turn over all funds to the treasurer.

Director of Sponsorship: It shall be the duty of the director of sponsorships to organize and oversee a sub committee. This committee, along with the director, will seek sponsorships and donations from businesses and individuals in the Evansville area. The director will be responsible for maintaining the list of paid sponsors and all other duties that shall be required.

Director of uniforms and trophies: It shall be the duty of the director of uniforms and trophies to secure samples and pricing for uniforms for both spring and fall seasons as well as all-star uniforms; to secure trophy samples and pricing for the spring season and the annual all-star tournament; to present samples and pricing to the board for a majority vote.

Director of Facilities: It shall be the duty of the director of facilities to insure the upkeep of our Golfmoor parks, by ordering the supplies and equipment for all fields and leagues; to organize the volunteers to help prepare and maintain the fields during the season. The director will be responsible for collecting and inventorying all equipment turned in at the end of the season.

Commissioners of Peewee, T Ball, Pinto, Minor League, Major League, and Pony: It shall be the duty of these commissioners to organize draft day, select coaches, schedule umpires, and assist the President in scheduling of games and to create and enforce the rules of the respected leagues.

Section 3: Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee will consist of three members appointed by the President and approved by the membership. The President cannot sit on this committee. The committee will meet in September and submit a slate of officers at the annual meeting. Elections will be held at the annual meeting using the nominations of the committee as well as any nominations from the floor.

Article 6
Executive Board

Section 1: Members of the Executive Board are the officers of the association. Any member may attend an Executive Board Meeting but must notify the President beforehand.

Section 2: The Executive Board shall meet at least 6 times per year.

Section 3: The duties of the Executive Board are to discuss problems and business of the association so they can make recommendations to the membership.

Article 7
Coaching Positions

Each Head Coach will be allowed to choose two assistant coaches prior to the draft. Any Head Coaching position that comes available will first be offered to current assistant coaches and then to those who volunteered to be Head Coaches.

If a parent or player is dissatisfied with a team after playing on that team for one year, he/she may ask to be placed in the open draft to change teams. All decisions would be subject to approval by the Commissioner of that League.

Article 8

The rules contained in "*Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised*" shall govern all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these by-laws.

Article 9
Amendments

These by-laws may be amended by a two-thirds vote in any business meeting provided that they are submitted in writing at the previous meeting.

Standing Rules

1. Each head coach must attend the monthly association meeting.
2. The home team is responsible to prepare the field before their game.
3. Team Mom is responsible for her team's parents volunteering in the concessions stand and the other duties, in order for the association to function.
4. Proposed budget must be approved by the membership at the beginning of the year.
5. The President or the Vice President must approve all purchases.
6. Any purchase exceeding \$500.00 must be approved by the board.
7. President and Treasurer will be listed on the checking account and signature cards. Both signatures are required on all checks written.
8. No alcoholic beverages allowed on premises, during games and practices.
9. No chewing or spitting of tobacco.
10. No smoking on fields during the game.

Article 10
Little League

Golfmoor is sanctioned by Little League International, therefore, where appropriate, Golfmoor will follow all official regulations and playing rules stated in the Little League rule book.